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A.C.C www.acc.co.nz 

BIZ Investment Ready Scheme www.vcapital.co.nz 

Business Information Zone (biz) www.biz.org.nz 

Business Excellence www.businessexcellence.co.nz 

Business in the Community Ltd www.businessmentor.org.nz 

Business Migrant Liaison Unit www.business-migrants.govt.nz 

Business New Zealand www.businessnz.org.nz 

Commerce Commission www.comcom.govt.nz 

Companies Office www.companies.govt.nz 

Do it yourself law information www.howtolaw.co.nz 

Employment Relations service www.ers.dol.govt.nz 

Exporting www.marketnewzealand.com 

Franchise New Zealand www.franchise.co.nz 

FundVIEW www.fis.org.nz/fundview.htm 

Homebizzbuzz. For Home business www.homebizbuzz.co.nz 

Human Rights Commission www.hrc.co.nz 

Inbound Tour Operators Council www.itoc.org.nz 

New Zealand Trade and Enterprise  www.nzte.govt.nz 

Inland Revenue Department www.ird.govt.nz 

Intellectual Property Office www.iponz.govt.nz 

Market Research Society of NZ www.mrsnz.org.nz 

Ministry of Consumer Affairs www.consumeraffairs.govt.nz 

Ministry of Economic Development www.med.govt.nz 

Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry www.maf.govt.nz 

Ministry of Tourism www.tourism.govt.nz 

MINE for Business Angels www.mine.org.nz 

National Innovations Centre www.innovationcentre.co.nz 

New Zealand Customs www.customs.govt.nz 

New Zealand Law Society www.nz-lawsoc.org.nz 

New Zealand Tourism www.nztourism.co.nz 

Occupational Safety and Health www.osh.dol.govt.nz 

Open Polytechnic  www.topnz.ac.nz 

Poutama Trust www.poutama.co.nz 

Statistics New Zealand www.stats.govt.nz 

Te Puni Kokiri www.tpk.govt.nz 

Technology New Zealand www.technz.co.nz 

The Small Business Company www.tsbc.co.nz 

Tourism New Zealand (visitors) www.purenz.com 

Tourism New Zealand (corporate) www.tourisminfo.govt.nz 

  

  

 


